From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Groves, Amber"; Tavarez. lke

Cc: Gonzales, Clair; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Aaron Lieb; Dakota Neel
Subject: RE: COG Operating - Gettysburg State #1H, Lea County - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:20:00 AM
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Amber:
Noted.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Cc: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <AlLieb@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Gettysburg State #1H, Lea County - Work Plan Approval Request

Good Morning,

| have this legal description listed as fee surface. SLO would not have jurisdiction over surface
reclamation. Please contact the landowner for approval.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <AlLieb@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Gettysburg State #1H, Lea County - Work Plan Approval Request

Mr. Tavarez:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4701.
Confirmation sidewall and bottom samples must be demonstrate permissible levels of BTEX, TPH
extended, and chlorides. Please demarcate confirmation sample locations with GPS coordinates on
an appropriately scaled map.

Like approval from NMSLO required.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Tavarez, lke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <Alieb@concho.com>; Dakota Neel

<DNeel2@concho.com>
Subject: COG Operating - Gettysburg State #1H, Lea County - Work Plan Approval Request

Olivia and Amber,

Attached is the work plan for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico. The
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work plan details the sampling activities and assessment data performed at the site. Once approved
,we will notify you before we start the proposed remediation. Let me know if you have any
guestions or concerns, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
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